



SAI WAI HLYAN TUN

PROFILE

I am Sai Wai Hlyan Tun, Electrical Engineer from Yangon, Myanmar. I worked as Site Engineer at Talent and Technology Co.,LTD. for National Electrification Project (NEP). I want to enhance my knowledge and capabilities by working in a dynamic organization that prides itself in giving substantial responsibility to new talent. I want to support my country (especially rural area) with my electrical knowledge.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth Date:
1 September 1999

Nationality/Race:
Myanmar/Buddhist

Marital Status:
Single

Phone
(+95) 9787290181

Website
<https://www.swht.xyz>

E-Mail
saiwaihlyanhtun@gmail.com



Scan Here for more information

EDUCATION

Government Technical Institute (Mawlamyine)

A.G.T.I (Electrical Power)

December 2015 – February 2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

House Wiring and Electrical Safety Course – GTI Mawlamyine

Position: Assistance Demonstrator

October 2019 – February 2020

Talent and Technology Co.,Ltd.

Position: Site Engineer

July 2019 – September 2020

WHAT DID I DO?

Warehouse Inspection

I worked as Warehouse inspector and Performance Testing Inspector for S&I-3 ICB-3 & DRD-1, S&I-4 ICB-4 and DRD-2 of National Electrification Project.

Inspection and Verification (IVA)

I worked as inspector for Solar Home Systems and Public Facility in ICB-3 and DRD-1 of National Electrification Project.

Operation and Maintenance

I worked for operation and maintenance of PV system Mini-Grid Powerhouses that are located in Rural Area.

Contributions Reports

I contributed the reports for Warehouse Inspection Report, Sample Unit Report, IVA Monthly Report, IVA Township Report and IVA Regional Report.

SKILLS

